SHAH, SARASWATI |(b)(6) |lpy6) lipye) |

From: |b)(6) |
(b)(6) I
REZMOVIC, JEFFREY [(b)(6) | )6 |[)®)]
(b)(6) |
To: X6 I
* CANEGALLO, KRISTIE|(b)(6) |[2)(6) |[0)6)]
(b)(6)

Subject: Re: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter
Date: 2022/02/25 06:54:18

Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Sam/isa wanted to move it this week and Sam emailed chiefs about it yesterday—but no action
needed now, Isa finalized and moved late yesterday afternoon.

Sara Shah

Special Assistant to the Secretary

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

M:

From: REZMOVIC, JEFFREY [()©) |

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 6:52:13 AM

To: SHAH, SARASWATI [()®) | CANEGALLO, KRISTIE
[©)®) |

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter

Does this need to move today?

From: SHAH, SARASWATI [(b)(©6) |

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 2:12 PM

To: REZMOVIC, JEFFREY [(b)(®6) | CANEGALLO, KRISTIE
[©)6) |

Subject: FW: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter

Fysa

From: SHAH, SARASWATI

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 2:07 PM

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)(6) |

Subject: FW: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter

The latest from Sunday.

From: O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY [(®)(®)
Sent: Sunday, February 20, 2022 11:41 AM
To: SHAH, SARASWATI [(0)(6)
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SHAH, SARASWATT /0)(6)
From: [(b)(6)

(b)(6)

To:

CANEGALLO, KRISTIE /
b)(6)

Subject: FW: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter
Date: 2022/02/24 14:12:24

Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Fysa

From: SHAH, SARASWATI

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 2:07 PM

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA®)®) |

Subject: FW: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter

The latest from Sunday.

From: O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY <2©

Sent: Sunday, February 20, 2022 11:41 AM

To: SHAH, SARASWATI <{(b)6) J
Cc: ULLOA, ISABELLA[®®
Subject: RE: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter

Yes, S2 cleared on the 17th.
We are asking for DCOS/COS review. | have attached the clearance request.

Kim

From: SHAH, SARASWAT|0)®) |

Sent: Sunday, February 20, 2022 11:34 AM

To: O'CONNOR, KIMBERLY {b)(ﬁ) |

Cc: ULLOA, ISABELLA|b)6) |

Subject: Fwd: Clearance Request: Disinformation Governance Board Charter

Did this move from S2’s office Kim? If not, | can ping MEC.
Sara Shah

Special Assistant to the Secretary
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
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FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

Tim Maurer, Senior Counselor for Cybersecurity and Emerging Technology
February 8, 2022

Draft Outline: Munich Security Conference remarks + Foreign Affairs article

(0)(5)

DHS-001-02015-000594




Page 04
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act

DHS-001-02015-000595



Page 05
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act

DHS-001-02015-000596



Page 06
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(3)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act

DHS-001-02015-000597



DRAFT // DELIBERATIVE
FOROFFICIALUSE-ONLY

Summary of Disinformation Governance Board Roles and Responsibilities

(0)(5)
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FROM: Tim Maurer, Senior Counselor for Cybersecurity and Emerging Technology
DATE: February 10, 2022
SUBJECT: Draft Outline: Foreign Affairs article

(0)(3)
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FOR-OFFICIAL-USE-ONLY.
Disinformation Government Board Rollout
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DELIBERATIVE/PREDECISIONAL

Summary of U.S Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Authorities

Concerning Mis-, Dis-, and Mal-Information (MDM)

(0)(5)
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Meeting with Henri Verdier, Ambassador for Digital Affairs
March 14, 2022
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Meeting with Henri Verdier, Ambassador for Digital Affairs
March 14, 2022
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Mis- Dis- Mal- (MDM) Coordination
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From: Nina Jankowicz |(0)(6)

JANKOWICZ, NINA[)8) |
To: [(b)(B)

Subject: Fwd: The NewsWorthy podcast interview request -- Disinformation Governance Board
Date: 2022/05/03 09:08:54

Priority: Normal
Type: Note

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: [£)6) | |(b)©) ||(b)(6) |

Date: Tue, May 3, 2022 at 8:30 AM

Subject: The NewsWorthy podcast interview request -- Disinformation Governance Board
To: Nina Jankowicz [()6) |

CC:[Pe) |

Good morning Nina,

Hope you're doing ok -- I imagine the last few days have likely been rough.

We'd love to have you back on The NewsWorthy to talk about the Disinformation Governance
Board. I understand there has been significant confusion about the board circulating on other
media outlets. We'd love to help clear up that confusion, in a non-biased way, and hear directly
from you about what the board was created to do and how exactly you'll go about doing it.

We will ask about some of the negative responses that have been kicked up in the last few days
(critics making comparisons to Orwell's 1984, for example), and ask for your reaction. I want to
stress that as an independent news outlet, our goal is to always present the facts without slant. I
think hearing from you directly is the best way to get the facts about the board straight.

If you're interested in chatting with host tomorrow (Wednesday) would be ideal.
We could also make Thursday work, or even this afternoon if that works better for you.

I'll go ahead and sharethe link to calendar. Feel free to book a time if that's easiest, or I'm
happy to coordinate a time directly via email. We would run the interview this Saturday as our
Special Edition.

Thank you, Nina!

News &Audio Producer, The NewsWorthy

T

DHS-001-02015-000618



=

h‘ttDs:/‘/www.theNewsWorthv.com

1
Recommended by Fast Company, Harper's Bazaar, Apple Podcasts and more...

Nina Jankowicz

Global Fellow, Wilson Center
Author of:

How to Lose the Information War
How to Be a Woman Online
Website | Twitter

Sender: Nina Jankowicz |(b)(6)

JANKOWICZ, NINA[PX©)

Recipient: [(b)(6)

(b)(6) |
Sent Date: 2022/05/03 09:08:39
Delivered Date: 2022/05/03 09:08:54
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FOUQO / UNCLASSIFIED

Disinformation Governance Board
DHS MDM Capabilities Review

b)(5)
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From: [D)©) p) |

owicz Nina /d®)®) |
'ro:|(b)(6)

Subject: Inquiry in connection with your DHS disinformation governance board
Date: 2022/04/27 10:54:31
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

Hi Nina,

It was so great to hear from you this morning. Congratulations on all your personal and
professional developments! b))

b)(5)

b)(5)

Thank you so much,

Sender|b)(©) 1 |

JANKOWICZ, NINA(®)(©6) |
Recipient{p)(6)

Sent Date: 2022/04/27 10:54:26
Delivered Date: 2022/04/27 10:54:31
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Twitter

April 28, 2022 (TBC)
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WILLIAMS, ELIZABETH [(b)(6) |lb)(6) |lpy6) |
From: [(b)(6)

JANKOWICZ, NINA [(b)(6) | )6 |[b)6)]
To: [(b)(6)

Subject: RE: MDM RFI - Ecuador
Date: 2022/04/08 15:13:58
Priority: Normal
Type: Note

All good! That was my failure in communicating!

So, if A/S Hoy®'®)

b)(5)

Thanks again and | promise last question on this for a Friday!

Elizabeth

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA [0)(6) |
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 3:12 PM

To: WILLIAMS, ELIZABETH [b)(6) |
Cc: Furst, Hala [(b)©6)

Subject: RE: MDM RFI - Ecuador

Yep, that’s me. Sorry for the misunderstanding!

Nina Jankowicz

Executive Director

Disinformation Governance Board
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

che ]

From: WILLIAMS, ELIZABETH [(b)(6) |
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 2:59 PM

To: JANKOWICZ, NINA [b)6)

Cc: Furst, Hala [£)6)

Subject: RE: MDM RFI - Ecuador

Hi Nina! My apologies for the confusion. | am not seeking edits or coordinating that text (completely
unrelated taskers, | just took advantage of noticing the subject matter). Instead, | have an unrelated

DHS-001-02015-000634




MDM request and was just seeking a POC for PLCY on all things MDM and the Disinformation
Governance Board.

Would this POC be you?

Just to refresh the request, pasting it here:rb)(S)

(0)(5)

Thank you,
Elizabeth

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA [0)(6) |
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 1:53 PM

To: WILLIAMS, ELIZABETH [(b)(®) | Furst, Hala [(b)(6)

Subject: RE: MDM RFI - Ecuador

Nice to meet you Elizabeth- see in line edits below. Let me know if you have questions.

(b)(5)

Nina Jankowicz

Executive Director

Disinformation Governance Board
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

DHS-001-02015-000635
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From: WILLIAMS, ELIZABETH |)(6) |
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 1:13 PM

To: Furst, Hala [(0)®) | IANKOWICZ, NINA [(0)©)
Subject: RE: MDM RFI - Ecuador

Hi Hala,

Ok —thank you for the speedy response! Transparency is great. If it was Doreen El-Roeiy, I’'m about to
meet her over coffee in a few moments! Not sure yet how many Doreens are here ©).

Hi Nina — nice to e-meet you and thank you in advance for any tips!

Sincerely,
Elizabeth

From: Furst, Hala [(£)(6)

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 12:57 PM

To: WILLIAMS, ELIZABETH [(b)®) [ JANKOWICZ, NINA
[©)®) |

Subject: RE: MDM RFI - Ecuador

Hi Elizabeth,

b)(5)

Welcome to PLCY|

[(0)5) Connecting you here with Nina Jankowicz who is leading the
DGB and will be able to answer your questions or direct you to the right spot. Nina, are you able to help,
please?

Thanks,
Hala

Hala V. Furst
Associate Director for Strategic Engagement
DHS Center for Prevention Programs and Partnerships (CP3)

From: WILLIAMS, ELIZABETH [()®)
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 10:06 AM
To: Furst, Hala [b)(6)

Subject: MDM RFI - Ecuador

Good morning Ms. Furst,

| hope this message finds you well on a Friday!

DHS-001-02015-000636



We have not met yet but | just joined DHS/PLCY last month and I’'m reaching out because | noticed you
were tapped to review the MDM content below earlier this week. We actually have an MDM request
from the Foreign Minister of Ecuador and I'm just wondering who the POC might be for the issues
highlighted below. Could you kindly advise?

(0)(3)

I'd be very grateful if you might have any insight/guidance you could share!

Very Respectfully,
Elizabeth

Elizabeth A. Williams

Latin American and the Caribbean Affairs
Office of International Affairs | Americas
Department of Homeland Security

O: |(b)(6)
M: [(b)6)

==

From: CUNNINGHAM-CARLOT, KATHARINE [()®) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 10:39 AM
To: Furst, Hala [()®) | Sokkary, Sharif [£)6) |
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Cc: Gilmer, Chadwick [(0)(®) | PLCY EXEC SEC|)®) | PLCY-
CIRR TASKING [D)(6) | PLCY-CTTPLE Tasking(b) (6)

(b)(6) | PLCY-B&I Tasking [(D)(6) | PLCY-OIA Tasking (b) (6)

(b)(6) |

Subject: RE: REMINDER: 12PM 4/06 [OPE] S1BB - 4/14/2022 Virtual Meeting with World Economic
Forum Chairman Klaus Schwab

Good morning colleagues, can you review the brief MDM content which is the only CTTPLE equity that
appears to be in the document? | tried assigning it to you in the doc but was unable to tag any of you
in,

MDM content is short and appears in one bullet point and a paragraph. HTH

Best regards,

Katharine Cunningham-Carlot (she/her/hers)

Executive Assistant to John Picarelli, Timekeeper, COR III
Center for Prevention Programs and Partnerships/CP3
Cell:

www.DHS.gov/CP3

From: PLCY EXEC SEC [b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 10:33 AM

To: PLCY-CIRR TASKING [£)6) | PLCY-CTTPLE Tasking [5)@)

[0)6) | PLCY-OIA Tasking [0)6) | PLCY-
[0)6) |

Cc: Gilmer, Chadwick [0)©) | PLCY EXEC SEC [B)6) |

Subject: REMINDER: 12PM 4/06 [OPE] S1BB - 4/14/2022 Virtual Meeting with World Economic Forum
Chairman Klaus Schwab

Good morning,
This is a friendly reminder to provide your comments/input/clearance to the materials by 12pm,

today.

= Folder icon 04.14.2022 - Virtual Meeting with World Economic Forum Chairman Klaus Schwab

Regards,

oY) [ITIL ® v3

Office of Policy
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Cell:
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From: PLCY EXEC SEC [(b)(®6)

Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 4:04 PM

To: PLCY-CIRR TASKING [(b)(6)

[(0)(6) | PLCY-OIA Tasking [(0)(6) | PLCY-B&I Taskin{b)(ﬁ) |
[(0)(6) |

Cc: PLCY EXEC SEC [(b)(6) | Gilmer, Chadwick [b)(6) |
Subject: Due: 12PM 4/06 [OPE] S1BB - 4/14/2022 Virtual Meeting with World Economic Forum
Chairman Klaus Schwab

| PLCY-CTTPLE Tasking [2© |

Good afternoon

OPE request your review and clearance on the S1 BB materials for the Virtual Meeting with
World Economic Forum Chairman Klaus Schwab. Please provide edits/comments via tracked
changes at the link below by 12PM on April 6th. Thank you!

b)(5)

In addition, OPE request PLCY input on on or the discussion

points section (pg. 2).

= Folder icon 04.14.2022 - Virtual Meeting with World Economic Forum Chairman Klaus Schwab

Regards,

(b)(6)

Office of Policy
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Cell

WILLIAMS, ELIZABETH [(b)(6) | [D)(6) D)6 |

Sender: E;l(%\) |

JANKOWICZ, NINA |(b)(6) | lp)(6) 1l(0)®)]

Recipient: [(hY6) |
(b)(6)

TIL ® v3

Sent Date:
Delivered Date:

2022/04/08 15:13:56
2022/04/08 15:13:58
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FOROFHCIALUSEONEY
Deliberative/Pre-Decisional

Disinformation Governance Board:
Governing Principles

(0)(5)

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
Deliberative/Pre-Decisional
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Page 51
Withheld pursuant to exemption
(b)(6)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act

DHS-001-02015-000642



Ambassador Karen Pierce DCMG
3100 Massachusetts Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20008
USA

Dear Ambassador Pierce:

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
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_ JANKOWICZ, NINA [5)(6) D& e ]
From: [0)6) I

SEIDMAN, RICKI [(b)(6) || |[b)6)]
To: |(b)(6)

Subject: CV + Articles

Date: 2022/05/04 20:13:00
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

Hi Ricki,

Thanks for chatting earlier. Attaching my CV and including some key points below about my bipartisan
record and from relevant testimony and articles. Happy to discuss more as necessary.

Best
N

(b)(5)
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b)(5)

Below are a few useful quotes/summaries from papers and testimony. There are a lot more but | think
these are the most applicable.

"Enduring Information Vigilance: Government after COVID-19" by Nina Jankowicz and Henry Collis
(armywarcollege.edu) — from Parameters, the US Army War College Quarterly. (First-place recipient of

the 202|(0 Landpower and Contemporary Strategy Award.)
b)(5)
[ ]

b)(5)

Freedom and Fakes: A Comparative Exploration of Countering Disinformation and Protecting Free

Expression | Wilson Center
5

Testimony before HASC

DHS-001-02015-000652



e « “Disinformation is not a partisan issue...it affects public health, safety, and our democratic
process.”

e « “Enduring information vigilance cannot be built overnight. It requires a long-term commitment
that will likely outlast the current political class, but the result will be a more resilient society.
The United States must act not only as the staunchest defender and guarantor of democratic
values among our allies abroad, but actively lead by example.”

Nina Jankowicz

Executive Director

Disinformation Governance Board
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
C: [2)6) || O: Ib)6) |
[0)6) I

[0)6) |

[0)®) |

. JANKOWICZ, NINA |(b)(6) [ ()6 [[2)6) ]
" [(0)6) I

SEIDMAN, RICKI [D)(6) | [)6) [[0)6)]
Recipient: [(b)(6)

Sender

Sent Date: 2022/05/04 20:14:02
Delivered Date: 2022/05/04 20:13:00
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ANKOWICZ, NINA \(6) |lb)6) |
From: |J(b)(6)o c 1'fb)(6) I

SEIDMAN, RICKI fh\A) . . ——JD)(6) [[b)6)]

. BAEN
To: 30) i |

Subject: RE: This Sunday's Reliable Sources on CNN?
Date: 2022/05/04 13:22:00
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

I’ll be watching. 6:30 is fine. Good luck on hearing #2!

From: SEIDMAN, RICKI [b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 1:23 PM

To: JANKOWICZ, NINA [b)(6) |
Subject: RE: This Sunday's Reliable Sources on CNN?

The Secretary has another hearing this afternoon so | will be on the Hill. Okay if | call you when | get
back? It may not be until 6:30.

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA [b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 1:17 PM

To: SEIDMAN, RICKI [b)(6) |
Subject: FW: This Sunday's Reliable Sources on CNN?

This also just came in from Stelter at CNN in addition to the list | sent over yesterday. Let me know if you
want to touch base later today on a way forward.

From: Nina Jankowicz [(b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 1:15 PM

To: JANKOWICZ, NINA [(0)(6) |
Subject: Fwd: This Sunday's Reliable Sources on CNN?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From:rb)(ﬁ) |
Date: Wed, May 4, 2022 at 1:11 PM

Subject: This Sunday's Reliable Sources on CNN?

To: Nina Jankowicz [(b)(6) | [b)6)
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Cc: [0® |06 |
[©6) [©)6) |

Hi Nina,

| hope this email finds you well!

Brian wanted to see if you might be interested in joining him this Sunday for a discussion on the
Disinformation Governance Board, including the criticism it’s been receiving from the right-wing media,
as well as your new book.

We are live from 11am-12pm ET and you can join either from a studio or via videoconference,
whichever you prefer.

Please let me know.

Thanks very much,

Eb)(ﬁ)
itorial Producer, “Reliable Sources”
c :
c [P)6) |

[(£)®) |

Nina Jankowicz

Global Fellow, Wilson Center
Author of:

How to Lose the Information War
How to Be @ Woman Online

Website | Twitter

. JANKOWICZ, NINA (0)(6) @& | e ]
* |(b)6) |

SEIDMAN, RICKI /o4D)6) [p)(6) [0)6)]
Recipient: [(b)(6) |
{b)(6) |

Sent Date: 2022/05/04 13:22:59
Delivered Date: 2022/05/04 13:22:00

Sender
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_ JANKOWICZ, NINA [5)(6) D& e ]
From: [0)6) I

SEIDMAN, RICKI [(b)(6) || |[0)®)]
To: [0)6) |
[(b)(8) |
Subject: Ideas on public engagement
Date: 2022/05/03 09:43:00

Priority: Normal

Type: Note

Hi Ricki,
Thanks again for your kindness yesterday- | appreciate your support during all of this.

As promised, getting a few ideas to you about how to get me out publicly at the end of the week/over
the weekend.

b)(5)

Happy to chat through these whenever convenient for you. Very flexible today.

Thanks again

N

Nina Jankowicz

DHS-001-02015-000656




Executive Director

Disinformation Governance Board
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
c: [@©) | | 0: @6 |
[(0)(6) |

[(0)(6) |

[(0)(6) |

From: Nina Jankowicz [(b)(6) |

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 9:09 AM

To: JANKOWICZ, NINA |b)(6) |

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

From :|(b)(6) [b)(6) |

Date: Tue, May 3, 2022 at 8:30 AM

Subject: The NewsWorthy podcast interview request -- Disinformation Governance Board
To: Nina Jankowicz [0)(6) |

Cc: (b) (6) [(0)(6) |

Good morning Nina,
Hope you're doing ok -- | imagine the last few days have likely been rough.

We'd love to have you back on The NewsWorthy to talk about the Disinformation Governance Board. |
understand there has been significant confusion about the board circulating on other media outlets.
We'd love to help clear up that confusion, in a non-biased way, and hear directly from you about what
the board was created to do and how exactly you'll go about doing it.

We will ask about some of the negative responses that have been kicked up in the last few days (critics
making comparisons to Orwell's 1984, for example), and ask for your reaction. | want to stress that as an
independent news outlet, our goal is to always present the facts without slant. | think hearing from you
directly is the best way to get the facts about the board straight.

If you're interested in chatting with host (b) (6) , tomorrow (Wednesday) would be ideal. We could
also make Thursday work, or even this afternoon if that works better for you.

I'll go ahead and sharethe link to (b) (6) calendar. Feel free to book a time if that's easiest, or I'm happy
to coordinate a time directly via email. We would run the interview this Saturday as our Special Edition.

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
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